



Mike Bundrant, MCC

LIFE COACH MENTOR

Profile

I am a [Master Certified Coach](#) (MCC) accredited by the International Coach Federation (ICF). I have 30 years of experience in life coaching, professional training, and counseling. I am a Licensed Professional Counselor (New Mexico License #1402) although I retired this license in 2004.

Throughout my career, I have operated as an entrepreneur, starting and running my own professional practices and training centers.

Employment History

Co-Founder, iNLP Center, Inc.

JUNE 2011 – PRESENT

Co-Founder of the [iNLP Center](#), which offers life coach certification training to students in over 120 countries. I wrote all of the course material and serve as the lead trainer.

We started the iNLP Center with a brand new concept and no students or visibility. Since its inception, iNLP has grown beyond expectations each and every year.

Founder, Healthy Times Newspaper

SEPTEMBER 2004 – JULY 2014

Healthy Times was a community newspaper focused on health and wellness. This independent journal served 17 cities in Southern California. Healthy Times created and sold franchises in California, Florida, Illinois, and Hong Kong.

Trainer, NLP Santa Fe, Tokyo

APRIL 1995 – APRIL 2013

I spent an average of six weeks annually in Tokyo, teaching NLP practitioner and life coach training. I conducted over 40 full-length training programs for Japanese students.

Education

Bachelor of Science, California Coast University, Santa Ana

SEPTEMBER 1990 – JUNE 1994

Certification

NLP Practitioner, Wester States Training

MARCH 1993 – NOVEMBER 1993

NLP Master Practitioner, NLP Santa Fe

JUNE 1994 – JULY 1994

NLP Trainer, NLP Santa Fe

JANUARY 1995 – JANUARY 2000

ACSTH Accredited Life Coach, iNLP Center

JUNE 2011 – NOVEMBER 2014

Details

(951) 428-4264

mlb@inlpcenter.org

Links

[iNLP Center](#)

[Facebook](#)

[LinkedIn](#)

[Twitter](#)

Skills

Individual Coaching

Group Facilitation

Training Design

Digital Marketing

Hobbies

Sailing

Writing

Cartooning

Tennis

Languages

English

Portuguese

Internships

Staff Counselor, Red Cliff Ascent

MAY 1992 – JANUARY 1994

Additional Training Completed

EMDR Level 1-2

JUNE 1996 – JANUARY 1998

Thought Field Therapy, (Precursor to EFT)

JULY 1997 – JULY 1997

Carl Rogers Group Facilitation

JUNE 1998 – JUNE 1998

Life Coach Certification, (ICA)

JANUARY 2004 – SEPTEMBER 2004

Ericksonian Hypnosis Practitioner

FEBRUARY 1998 – APRIL 1998

ICF Mentor Training

JUNE 2015 – SEPTEMBER 2015

ICF Mentor Training

JULY 2018 – OCTOBER 2018

Personal Statement

1993 – PRESENT

Since 1993 when I took my first professional certification, I have maintained a singular focus on personal and professional development. Along the way, I've been involved in several businesses, all with the intention of making a positive difference..

Mine has not been a career of typical employment opportunities, but a self-directed quest to grow and develop, passing along what I've learned through professional education.